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Vendor Questions 

1. Question: Please clarify the following: The cover page or the RFP state that the award will be 

limited to certified small business vendor, and on page 42, Section 4.37.2 it states that a small 

business is a for-profit business. Additionally, Section 1, Minimum Qualifications, states that the 

offeror must be a non-profit entity. 

 

Answer: This contract must be awarded to a non-profit entity. The language listed on the cover 

page was done so in error and the language listed on page 42, Section 4.37.2 is standard 

contract language for all solicitations and should be taken into consideration should the 

solicitation require it. As initially stated, this contract must be awarded to a non-profit entity 

and is therefore not subjected to the small business qualifications.  

 

2. Question: What is the value of this contract for the last fiscal year? 

 

Answer: All information on current and previous contracts is public information and can be 

found online at:  

 

3. Question: Is this a new need or is there an incumbent? If yes who is the incumbent? 

 

Answer: This solicitation is an RFP, Request For Proposals, not a Sole Soure so there is no 

incumbent vendor. Please refer to specifications as outlined in the RFP. 

 

4. Question: Can you share the level of performance satisfaction with the incumbent? 

 

Answer: Vendor performance information is not public.  

 


